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City of Calistoga
Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Susan Sneddon, City Clerk
DATE: April 7, 2009

SUBJECT: Discussion regarding changing the date of the May 19, 2009
City Council meeting
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ISSUE: Discussion regarding changing the date of the May 19, 2009 City
Council meeting.

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss and provide direction.

DISCUSSION: The State of California has called a Statewide Special Election
for Tuesday, May 19, 2009 which is also the date of the scheduled City Council
meeting. The County Elections Department will provide all services related to this
election at no expense to the cities. The City will have one polling place and the
rest of the voting will be vote-by-mail.

Staff raises this matter for Council consideration. Should Council wish to
reschedule the meeting it is suggested that Thursday, May 21 be considered.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.




